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FW: Speech draft - HUMA HAS IT AND I THINK PRINTED IT FOR YOU

From; Chery! Mills| | B6
To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net, hdr22@clintonemail.com
Subject: FW: Speech draft - HUMA HAS IT AND | THINK PRINTED [T FOR YOU

From: Muscatine, Lissa [mailto:MuscatineL@state.gov]

Sent; Wednesday, February 11, 2009 7:38 PM

To: Abedin, Huma

Ce Imuscatiné Imuscatine Mills, Chery! D; Cheryl Mills1; Sullivan, Jacob ]
Subject: RE: Speech draft -

Here it is, but please tell her the following: There is still discussion internally about how to work out the language for the
economic section and the China section. Am waiting for language on Strategic Partnership with Indonesia and a few other
items. IT NEEDS MORE ON HUMAN RIGHTS. And I'm working on fleshing out the ending. Obviously I'm still also trying to polish
it and tighten it, but this will give her the basics.

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 7:17 PM
To: Muscating, Lissa; Mills, Cheryl D; ‘cheryl.millsi Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: 'Lissa Muscatine' —
Subject: RE: Speech draft

I suspect she will say she wants it as soon as she can get it.
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B6
From: Muscatine, Lissa
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 7:16 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; 'chery!.mi!!s{ Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Subject: Speech draft

Hey - I'm heading home and will work on speech from there. Still waiting for a few clarifications and tidbits and am still

working on an ending and on tightening the whole thing. Could you let me know if HRC wants to see it now, or later tonight, or
wait until the morning? Best to contact me via|  [Having blackberry issues. Thanks
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